TO: Gulfport-Pensacola Race Veterans

FROM: The Gulfport-Pensacola Regatta Committee
SUBJECT: Application to join the Sea Buoy Society
DATE: April 2022

As you may have heard, the Gulfport-Pensacola Race Regatta Committee wants to celebrate the
long-time participants of one of the classic races in the Gulf Yachting Association. Modeled after
the Chicago-Mackinac Island Goat Society and the Regata al Sol Villista Society, the Gulfport-
Pensacola Race’s Sea Buoy Society will recognize people who have participated in at least 20
races. That’s 2,000 miles!

The attached form is simple - simply list the names of the boats you have raced on and how many
times on that boat. We know it will be nearly impossible to remember the years of each race so
just do your best. Like the other races, this is an honor system. Once completed email back to me
and I will compile all the names. We would also like to try to compile a list of everyone’s first race
and the age at which you raced your first G-P. Once again, just do your best.

If you have any questions, please email me and I’ll help in any way I can.

We have designed a pin, recognizing you as a member of the Sea Buoy Society. We will recognize
members at the 2022 regatta events and hand out the pins to all who are in attendance; if you
cannot attend we will find a way to get you your pin.

Fair winds and may we all get to Mobile Sea Buoy before dark!

Guy Brierre

gbrierre(@gmail.com




APPLICATION FOR INDUCTION TO THE
GULFPORT-PENSACOLA RACE SEA BUOY SOCIETY

NAME:

EMAIL ADDRESS:

BOAT NAME # OF RACES BOAT NAME # OF RACES

TOTAL RACES:

To the best of your recollection, your first Pensacola race was on what boat, in what year
and how old were you?

Boat: Year: Age:

When completed please email to gbrierre@gmail.com



